Ja'fer Yousef

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

jaferll@gmail.com | GITHUB | LINKEDIN | PORTFOLIO

SUMMARY

I have mixed scientific knowledge back-end with long work experience that can help me to be a fast mover as a software developer. I have fallen in love with coding since my childhood, I have learned a lot of languages like Pascal and Fortran to the most modern languages like JavaScript and Python.

SKILLS

Front-End: JavaScript, React, Redux, ¡Query, HTML5, CSS3, Python, Django

Back-End: Ruby, Rails, MySQL, Java

Tools & Methods: Git, GitHub, Netlify, Mobile/Responsive Development, RSpec, TDD, Chrome Dev Tools

Professional: Remote Pair-Programming, Teamwork, Mentoring

EXPERIENCE

HIGHLIGHTED PERSONAL PROJECTS

Remote

Full Stack Web Development Student & Mentor

May 2022 - Present

Mastered intermediate and advanced topics in full-stack development (including Rails, Git, and DS&A challenges) while building multiple full-stack projects both independently and via pair-programming.

Weather App — Can be used to check the current weather and 7-day forecast for any city.

Built with: (JavaScript, React, APIs, CSS3) view code

FlashCards — Fully rotating flash-cards, animation was done purely using CSS.

Built with: (HTML5, CSS3) view code

To-do list — Interactive "To Do List", draggable tasks, optimized for desktop and mobile screen sizes.

Built with: (JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3) view code

MICROVERSE Remote

Mentor (Volunteer)

June 2022 - Present

- Mentor junior web developers, providing technical support through code reviews.
- Propose improvements to code organization to improve code quality and overall performance.
- Provide advice and tips on how to maintain motivation to maintain longevity in the program.

Gulf Scientific Corporation

Dubai, UAE

Technical Sales Manager

May 2005 – April 2014

- Received the prize for achieving the biggest sales budget for the company in 2012.
- Built long experience in how to use value selling for B to B environments.
- Built long experience in analytical software of the major providers with the advanced user level.

EDUCATION

MICROVERSE

May 2022 - Present

Remote Full Stack Web Development Program, Full Time

- Spend 1300+ hours mastering algorithms, data structures, and full-stack development while simultaneously developing projects with Ruby, Rails, JavaScript, React, and Redux.
- Develope skills in remote pair-programming using GitHub, industry-standard git-flow, and daily standups to communicate and collaborate with international remote developers.

German Jordanian University

MBA, Finance

August 2011 - June 2014

Mu'tah University

BSC, Chemistry August 1995 – January 1999